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M E M O 

TO:  Sharla Six, Superintendent 
Anchorage Independent Board of Education 

 
FROM: Craig G Aossey, Architect 
 
DATE: 25 August 2025  
 
RE:         BG #24-317 Anchorage Ind Auditorium Renovation 
  BP1 – Stage - Completed 
  BP2 – Lighting 
  BP3 – Sound 
  BP4 – General Renovation 
          BG #25-419 Innovation Lab 
 
Your current contingency for BG# 24-317 is $34,396.82. 
 
Bid Package 2 – Lighting: 
Contractor has reached substantial completion. 
 
 
Bid Package 3 – Sound: 
Punch list is scheduled for Wednesday, August 27th. 
 
 
Bid Package 4 – General Renovation: 
Contractor has reached substantial completion. 
 
 
Innovation Lab 
Bids will be opened on Wednesday, August 27th. 
 
 
Pay Apps and invoices approved to be paid:   

Bid Pkg 2 – Pay App #2 to Advanced Electrical Systems for $147,600.00 & 1 DPO (if this hasn’t already been                                       
paid – we sent it to you at the end of July) 

Bid Pkg 3 – Pay App #1 to American Sound Electronics for $14,525.85 (if not on July’s agenda) 
                     Pay App #2 to American Sound Electronics for $26,836.11 (if not on July’s agenda) 

 Pay App #3 to American Sound Electronics for $18,000. 

Bid Pkg 4 - Pay App #2 to Derek Engineering for $17,549.90 

Thank you, 

 Craig 


